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2 March 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR THE FILE

25X1A

SUBJECT: Long-Range Planning and Management Advisory Group
Meeting = 22 February 1973

1. During a period of discussion to identify new areas
possible consideration, the following subjects were mentioned:

a. In-depth interviews with security officers returni
from overseas assignments

b. The development of a station security manual

c. The development and identification of security
generalists,

2. After some discussion, it was considered that the subjects
identified are worthy of further consideration. I have briefed the
Director of Security on the above items. He is favorably disposed
toward the interview of security officers returning from overseas
and the development of a station security manual, The generalist
development and identification was not presented to him with a view
of approval or disapproval since more work needs to be done on the
idea and concept before such a determination need bhe made,

3. Additional thought will be given to the debriefing concept
in order to achieve a degree of uniformity and identify the necessary
depth of such actions.,

25X1A

Deputy Director of Security
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LONG-RANGE PLANNING GROUP AND MANAGEMENT ADVISORY

GROUP

22 February 1973 - 2:00 p.m, - 4E-64 Hqgs,

I. Introduction - The "ICAP" directory _
25X1A

II. Status of Items Under Consideration
A. 5 February 1973 memorandum to Office of Security
Professional Careerists, subject: Physical Security
and Investigative Training
1. Response,
2. Selectionsby the Career Board being recommended to the D/OS.
III. Advance report of ICAP performance d\iring the calendar year 1972,
A, 61% of assignments matched ICAP preferences.
B. Memorandum will go out to all professional employees
requesting update of their assignment preferences,
C. Distribution of preferences for overseas posts will be included
in the memorandum,

ILLEGIB 1V, New Matters for Consideration (including those previously dropped).
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